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" Form 990

Depagtment of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

B el N TP
‘Open to Public:

Internal Revenue Service p Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ?lnspecgpp%f—;
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending , 20
B  Check if applicable € Name of organization TEE J. EN-ZABAR FOUNDATION INC D Employer identification no
D Address change Doing Business As 26-1635489
D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Roomv/suite E Telephone number
D Inibat retum 101 HUNTINGTON AVE (617)492-9099
D Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 572,185
D Amended retum BOSTON, MA 02199 G Gross receipts  $
D Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer ROBERT A MAGINN
H(a) Is this a group return for

101 HUNTINGTION AVE SUITE 2205, BOSTON, MA 02199

subordinates?

D Yes @ No

1 Tax-exempt status 501(c)3) I:l 501(c) ( )] ‘ (insert no ) D 4947(a){1) or D 527 H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If *No," attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: P WWW.JENZABARFOUNDATION.ORG H(c) Group exemption number s‘
K  Form of organization E Corporation D Trust [:l Association D Other P I L Year of formation 2007 M State of legal domicile MA
[Part1] Summary
1 Brefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities. TO FUND EDUCATIONAL, CHARITABLE, LITERARY AND
® SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES CARRIED ON BY COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES AND THEIR STUDENT CLUBS AND
g CAMPUS ORGANIZATIONS.
£
% 2 Checkthisbox P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . . .. .. ... . 3 3
a 4  Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (PartVl,line1tb) . . . . . .. .. ... .. .. 4 0
Z‘E 5 Total number of ndmduals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,lne2a) . ... ... . ... ...... 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e 6 10
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C),line12 . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 0. 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable iIncome from Form 990-T,lne 34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . it i e e 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contnbutons and grants (Part VIll,Line1h) . . . . ... ..} ... RECEIVED .. 2,706,830 162,505
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill,line2g) . . .. ... .. S Ie 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . cg\} .. NOV i 8 20]4 .. % 4,960 409,680
(3 11 Otherrevenue (Part VI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and f1e)} . . . . .. C . . .. 7, 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, colurpn (A T e 2,711,790 572,185
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3) [ UUUEN, UT 713,150 758,685
14 Benefits pad to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lined4) . . . .. ... ... . ... 0
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 510y . . . . .. 0
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne11e) . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P 0 T ISR Y -
ai 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . . .. . ... . .. .. 282,529 140,720
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) .. ... ... .. 995,679 899,405
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine 18 fromlne12 . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... 1,716,111 (327,220)
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
°§§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . & o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,426,640 2,262,105
$2 |21 Totalliabites (PartX,ine26) . . . . . . . it 52,920 244,650
%% [22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromine20 . . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... 2,373,720 2,017,455
[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowtedge and belief, it 1s

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s Hed‘on all informati

of which preparer has any knowledge

"= ROBERT A MAGINN \LM\ “\ . 1/ / /‘// 2014

f\'S i gn } Signature of officer d M 0 Date

wklere ’ ROBERT A MAGINN, PRESIDENT

= Type or pnnt name and title

[0 Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN

2Paid GORDON W ULEN 11-14-2014 self-employed P00486027

C?reparer Frm's name P GORDON W ULEN CPA Firm's EIN P \_9'
%‘lse Only | Funrs address P 10 LIBERTY STREET Phone no ~—
—> DANVERS MA 01923 978-777-5000

zﬁ'lay the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e @ Yes D No

as‘or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

EEA
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» Form 890 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC
{Partlll}} Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
’ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll
1 Briefly descnbe the organization's mission:

26-1635489 Page 2

TO FUND EDUCATIONAL, CHARITABLE, LITERARY AND SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES CARRIED ON BY COLLEGES
AND UNIVERSITIES AND THEIR STUDENT CLUBS AND CAMPUS ORGANIZATIONS.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services duning the year which were not listed on the
POFFOMO90 O 990-EZ7 .+« v o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e kl ves [ no

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEIVICES? & i i ot v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes Iz—Ll No
If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code } (Expenses $ 334,007 incudinggrantsof $ 334,007 ) (Revenue $ )
GRANT TO ALL GIRLS ALLOWED TO FUND U.S. AND CHINA OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF ITS MISSION TO
RESTORE THE GOD GIVEN LIFE, VALUE AND DIGNITY TO WOMEN BY SEEKING TRANSFORMATION BOTH OF
HERARTS AND OF SOCIETIES, THROUGH EXPOSING THE INJUSTICE OF CHINA'S ONE CHILD POLICY AND
RESCUING GIRLS AND MOTHERS FROM GENDERCIDE IN SOCIETY.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 35,000 incdudinggrantsof $ 35,000 ) (Revenue $ )
GRANT TO BUCKINGHAM, BROWNE & NICHOLS SCHOOL FOR SCHOLARSHIP SUPPORT AND ASSISTANCE WITH

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS. THIS IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOUNDATIONiS MISSION IN SUPPORTING
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES AND STUDENT ACTIVITIES

4c (Code. ) (Expenses $ 25,000 incudinggrantsof $ 25,000 ) (Revenue $ )
GRANT TO CHILDREN OF FALLEN PATRIOTS FOUNDATION IN SUPPORT OF ITS MISSION TO PROVIDE COLLEGE
SCOLARSHIPS AND EDUCATIONAL COUNSELING TO MILITARY CHILDREN WHO HAVE LOST A PARENT IN THE
LINE OF DUTY, BRIDGING THE GAP BETWEEN EXISTING SOURCES OF GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS AND THE

TOTAL COST OF COLLEGE. THE GRANTS WILL BE JPOINTLY ADMINISTERED TO SUPPORT CFPF SPECIFIC CFPF
SCHOLARSHIPS.

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O )

(Expenses $ 469,293 ncludinggrantsof $ 324,491 ) (Revenue $ )
4e _ Total program service expenses > 863,300
EEA

Form 990 (2013)




Form 980 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
! Yes No
1_ Isthe organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . . . . .« . . . . .. .. 2 X
3  Dud the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activiies on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . . . . . . . . L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in {obbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo, 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organizaton that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
2= T 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partt . . . . .. ... ... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . . . L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodia! account hability; serve as a
custodtan for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . L L L oL s e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets 1n temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Party . . . . ... oL, 10 X
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIHI, IX, or X as applicable N
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Ma | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . . . . .. ... o000 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVIll . . . . ... .. ... ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, hine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, ine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . L o i L e e e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilites in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . .. .. 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . .. 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xl . . . . o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll isoptonal . . . ... ... ... 12b X
13  Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A}un)? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleE . .. ... . ... .. .. 13 X
14a Dd the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outstde the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartslandlV. . . . . .. .. ... ..., 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV~ . . . . . .. . .. ... o000 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign indviduals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV~ . .. . . .. ... oL 000 oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) . . . .. .. ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes" complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activiies on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . L L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ... ... ... ... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisretum? . . . . . . . . ... 20b

EEA
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Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
! Yes | No
21‘ Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govemment on Part IX, column (A), Iine 1? If "Yes,” complete Scheudle |, Partslandll . . . . . . . ... .. o 0oL 21 | X
22 Dd the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule ], Partsland Il . . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e . 22 X
23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . 0 0 i i i i i e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? . . . . ... ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . L . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' Issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme dunng theyear> . . . .. ... ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . .. ... ... ... .00, 25a X
b Isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transacton with a disqualified person in a pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualfied persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selecton committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil . . . ... .. ... ... ...... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) } o
a A cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlvV.. . . . .. ... ... ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partttv. =~ . . . . ... ... .. .. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . . ... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? if "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Dud the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
[ o 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sectons 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Partl . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. o .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lll,
or IV, and PartV, NE 1 . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13)? . . . . . . . . . .. ... oo 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . ... .. .. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V,lne2 . . . . . . . . . . 0 i o e i e s e e 36 X
37 D the organization conduct more than 5% of its actvities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
221 Y/ OO 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . 0 v v i v v v v e e e e e e 38 | X
EEA Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lneinthisPartV.. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ...

Yes No
15 Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if notapphicable . . . . . .. ... ... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if notapplicable . . . ... ... .. 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and ) N
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to pnze winners? . . . . . . L L L . . ot e e e e e e e . e e e e e e e e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . . . . . . 2a 0 o
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . . . . . ... .. .. 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . ... .. .. ) -~
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng theyear? . . . ... .. ... ... .. 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . ... ... .. 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
o= o ¥ 1213 72 4a X
b If"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: | 4
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Finanaial Accounts. 1 .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transachon? . . .. ... .. .. 5b X
c If"Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? . . . . . .« & i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutons? . . . . . ... ... ... 6a X
b 1f"Yes," did the organization include with every soliatation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gfts were nottaxdeductible? . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods I
and services provided tothe PAYOr? . . . © ot o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . ... ... .... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOMM 82827 . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If"Yes,"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... | 7d | D R
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . ... .. 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . ... .. .. 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . . . . . . . . . . « . . . 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring N J
organization, have excess business holdings atany tme dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . . .. .. ..o ... 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ] o
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . oo oo 0o oo e s e 9a X
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . . . . . ... ... .00 L. .. 9b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter.
a Inbation fees and capital contnbutions included onPart VI, Iine 12~ . . . . . . .. ... oo 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faclites . . . . . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Grossincome frommembersorshareholders . . . . . . . . ... o 0o o e o oL 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) . . . . . . . . oL L 000 oo oLl e oo e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 880 in heuof Form 10412 . . . . . . .. .. 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunngtheyear . . . . . . . .. I 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . .. ... ... ... ....... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthpltans . . . ... ... ... ... ...... 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . L. .. L0l 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the taxyear? . . . . ... ... Lo 14a X
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . ... 14b
EEA

Form 990 (2013)




. Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 6

| Part VI l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to ine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthe Part VI . . . . . . . . L o 0 v v v o o i v v i e e . &1
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body atthe end of the taxyear . . . .. .. . .. 1a 3
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive commuittee or similar '
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . ... ... 1b 0 1.
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . L L o L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . .. .. .. .. 3 X
4  Dud the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? . . . . . 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organizaton's assets? ... ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . oL L L Lo L L L L L. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . L . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? . . . . . . . . . . L L L Lo Lol e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng '
the year by the following 7
a Thegoveming body? . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e g8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . .. . . . . .. .o gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule [ T 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .00 o000 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures goveming the actvities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . .. . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverming body before filing the form? IMa| X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 I
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? f "No,"gotoline 13~ . . . . . . . .. oo oo oo 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,"
descnbe in Schedule O how thISWas dONE v« v v o 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . o Lo Lo L Lo oLl a s 13 | X
14 Dd the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? . . . . .. .. L. o oo Lo 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 7 o ~_‘
a The organization's CEO, Executive Drirector, or top management official . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 0000, 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ‘
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . L L i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
_organization's exempt status with respect o such arrangements® . . . . . . . L . - o L L o o L s o L e s e o s s L 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > Ma
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
|:| Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
» GORDON W ULEN, CPA (978)777-5000, 10 LIBERTY STREET, DANVERS, MA 01923
EEA Form 990 (2013)
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26-1635489

Page 7

| Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e Lijst all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the orgarmization and any related orgaruzations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
E Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B} ) (D) (E} (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (Iist any from related other
hours for box, unless person is both an the organizations compensation
related officer and a director/trustee) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations os] =] o]l =] ez| = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | o &l z| 3 2| 34| § and related
. line) d3al E| @ g o9 g organizations
25| 8 r- -
g 3 Bl 8 a
= 2 S
el = S 3
al @ 3
g| 2 2
] g
@
a
(1) ROBERT A MAGINN _ _ _ __ ___________|_ 10.00_
PRESIDENT X X 0 0 0
(2) LN CHAT _ o ___|_/ 5.00_
DIRECTOR X X 0 0 0
(3) JoHN A BEARM _ _ ________________|_ 40.00_
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
@) oo
[ P R
®) b
[ R PRI
@) oo -_ I
O e
0o o bo__o_o
[ L) PRI RPN
02 b=
O3 e eoooooboooo
04 ool o
EEA Form 930 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 8
[Part VIl [ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (c) (D) (€} (F)
. Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (iist any | Pox. unless person s both an from related other
hours for officer and dwector/trustee) the organizations compensation
related ] g‘ § g = g 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | S| £| §| & %% 3| (W-2/1099-MISC) orgamization
belowdotted | 88| 5| “| 2| 5| and related
line) =1 B8 | @8 organizations
2 - 'S 3
&l = 8| 3
2| 2 2
3 3
D
Q
[ D S
16
e _____ .
0N b
08 et
a9 e fee e
@0 e beo oo
@y o _____fea-o--
@ _ oo
@) ool
@8 _ o _feeo--
@) oo booo_
1b Sub-total . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e »
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . . ... .. ...... [S
d Total(addlines1band1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . i ittt e e > 0 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 7
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchindividual . . . . . .. . oL L0 oo o e 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedute J for such

ndvidual . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 I x
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indvidual |
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . .. . . .. ... 0. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax
year

(A) (B) ()

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization >
EEA Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC

[Part VIl |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

-
|

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1a

- 0o o o0 U

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

Federatedcampagns . . . ... .. 1a

Membershipdues . . . ... .. .. 1b

Fundraisingevents . . ... .. .. 1c

Related organizatons . . . ... .. 1d

Govemment grants (contnbutions) . . 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and simitar amounts not included above 1f

162,505

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

162,505

2a

Program Service Revenue

@ =~ o o 0 o

Business Code

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

6a

4]

Ta

Other Revenue

10a

(1]

Investment Income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds I 4

Royaltes . . . . ... .. ... ... ....

409,680

409,680

(1) Real

(n) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses . . . .

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties

(n) Other

assets other than inventory

Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor(loss) . ... ... ........
Gross Income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contnbutions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18
Less: direct expenses
Net iIncome or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities

See Part IV, ine 19
Less direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from gaming actvities
Gross sales of inventory, less

retums and allowances
Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

[ - N B -

572,185

409,680

0

EEA

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 10
[Part1X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check iIf Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . . . . it e e e e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (8) (€ (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 758,685 758,685
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See PartiV,lne22 . . ... ...
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15and16 . . . . . .
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers . . . ... ... ...
5 Compensation of cumrent officers, directors,
trustees, andkeyemployees . . . . ... ... ...
6  Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)B) . . . . . .
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... ... ......
8  Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . .. ... .. ...
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . . . ¢ . v v i it e e e e
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. ... . ... ..., 43,413 28,942 14,471
b Legal . . . . . ... . . e e e e 2,530 2,530
€ Accounting . . . . . ¢ i i it i i e e e e e e 18,396 18,396
d Lobbyng . .. ... ... .o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investmentmanagementfees . . . ... ... .. ..
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column
(A) amount, ist ine 11g expenses on Schedule O ) 708 708
12 Advertisingandpromoton . . . . . .. .. ... .. 1,620 1,620
13 Officeexpenses . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 9,010 9,010
14 Infomationtechnology . . . ... .. ... ... ..
15 Royaltes . . . . . . . it it e e
16 Occupancy . . . . v o v i i i e e e e e e e
17 Travel . . . . ... oL Lo oo el 44,350 44,350
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . . . .
20 Interest . . . . . . . .. .. .0 e e e e e . 11,850 11,850
21 Paymentstoaffiates . .. ... ... ........
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortizaton . . . . . .. 1,085 1,085
23 INSUMANCE . . . v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e
24 Otherexpenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,596 5,596
b OUTSIDE CONTRACTS 2,162 2,162
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functiona! expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 899,405 863,300 36,105 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » O+«
following SOP 98-2(ASC958-720) . . . . ... ...

EEA

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 11
[Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto anylineinthis Part X . . . . . . . o o ot i i i v o e e e e e e e, L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-beanng . . . . . . . ... .. Lo e e 1,545,000 1 822,125
2 Savingsandtemporarycashinvestments . . . . . . . . ... ...t 2
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable,net . . . . . .. . ... ..o ... 3
4 4
5
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. o - B )
Complete Partllof ScheduleL . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..., 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descrbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary R _ o
organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part llof ScheduleL. . . . . . . . . ¢+ & ¢ o o o o . . 6
» 7 Notesandloansrecewable,net . . . . ... ... ... .. 00000 250,280 7 250,280
§ 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse . .. . ... ... e e i e e e 8
2 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . .. oo o .. 9 40,000
10a Land, buldings, and equipment cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ... .| 10a 6,510 L ) o
b Less accumulateddepreciaton . . . . . .. .. .. 10b 3,255 4,350 | 10¢c 3,255
11  Investments - publiclytradedsecuntes . . . . . . . . ... .. 00000 11
12 Investments - other secuntes See PartlV,lne11 . . . .. .. ... .. .... 626,500 12 1,027,600
13  Investments - program-related See PartiV,lne11 . . . .. .. ... ... ... 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 14
15 Otherassets SeePartlV,lne 11 . . . . . . . . .. .. o000l 510 15 515
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . ... . .. .. .. 2,426,640 16 2,262,105
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e 0. e 6,430 17 51,425
18 Grantspayable . . . . . . . . . .. L. L e e e e e e 46,490 18 124,475
19 Defemedrevenue . . . . . v ¢ v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbondhabiites . . . . . ... ... ... 0 000 20
21  Escrow or custodial account iabiity Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . .. 21

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and . 1
disqualified persons. Complete Part ll of ScheduleL . . . . ... ... ..... 22

23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes . . . .. .. .. 23

24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . . . .. .. 24

25  Other liabilites (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilittes not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD . . . . . . & @ i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25 68,750

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . .. . ... ... ...... 52,920 26 244,650
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ) and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Liabilities
|
i
1

27 Unrestnctednetassets . . . . . . . . L . L oL oL e e e e e e e e } 2,573,720 27 3,017,455
28 Temporanlyrestnctednetassets . . . . .. L. L L L Lol e e e e . 28
29 Pemmanentlyrestrictednetassets . . . . . .. . ... 000000000 s 29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4 D and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Net Assets of Fund Balances

30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, orcumrentfunds . . . . . . L L oL oL oL L. L. 30

31 Pad-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . .. ... .. 31

32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds . . . . . .. 32

33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . .. . ... ... 00000 2,373,720 33 2,017,455

34 Total habilites and netassetsffundbalances . . . . . . . . ... ..o 2,426,640 34 2,262,105
EEA Form 990 (2013)
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Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 118,330
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
\
|
|




Form 990 (2013) THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC

26-1635489 Page 12
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contans aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part XI . . . . . . o o o i v v v v e it e e eeu .. D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e 1 572,185
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine 25) . . . . . . L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 899,405
3 Revenueless expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 (327,220)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)) . . . ... ... . ... 4 2,373,720
5 Netunrealized gamns (losses)oninvestments . . . . . L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . L. L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . . . . L i Lt st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Prorperiodadiustments . . . . L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 (29,045)
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule ©) . . . . . . ¢ . . o 0 i v s i oo e 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
33, c0lumn(B)) L. L s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ... 10 2,017,455

|Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes No3
2| | X
| X |
2| |X
Wl |x
3b

EEA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 3
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and Its instructions is at www irs gov/iform990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489

[Part1| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s* (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 I:l A school descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 |:| A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
9 E An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b D Type ll c D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-funtionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1)
or sechon 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thiS BOX . . . . L L L o L i L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (1) and Yes | No
() below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . L L. L. Lo e e 11g())
(ii) Afamily memberofapersondescribed in(i)above? . . . . .. L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 11g(1l)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (1)) or (1) above? . . . . L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 11g(iii)
h Prowvide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (lli) Type of orgamzation (lv) 1s the orgarnization (v) Did you notify (vr) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 in col (1) hsted in your the organization in organization n col support
above or IRC section goverming document? col (i) of your (1) orgaruzed in the
(see Instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(B)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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*Schedule A'(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489 Page 2
{Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1 )A)vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
) Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”") . . . . .
‘ 2  Taxrevenues levied for the
| organization’s benefit and etther paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . ... ..
3  The value of services or facliies
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . .
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 . ... ..
i 5  The portion of total contnbutions by
each person {(other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonlne 11,column(f ... . ..
\ 6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromline4 . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromhned ... ... ....
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES .« &« v v v v v v e e e e e e
9  Netincome from unrelated business
actittes, whether or not the business
Isregularlycamedon. . . . .. ... ..
10  Other income. Do not include gamn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv.) . ... .......
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Grossreceipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . L. L L L. L. . e e e e 12 ]
13  First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . . . . . .. .. ... ... 14

Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,fine 14 . . . . . . . . . . . L . L .o .o e e 15

33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 151s 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organization . . . . . L L L L L L Lt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

INSUCHONS & & v v v i e v e v e e v 4 ot o o o o o o o e o s o o o o o o o o o i o et e ettt e ee e i e de as e u.

.. » [

EEA
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THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC

26-1635489

Page 3

[ Part Il |

. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

Ta

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facihities

furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross recelpts from activiies that are not an
unrelated trade or bus undersec513 . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . .. ..
The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recewved from disqualified persons . . . . .
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disquaiified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add hnes 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6 )

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

68,709

1,182,562

2,706,830

162,503

4,120,604

68,709

1,182,562

2,706,830

162,503

4,120,604

68,709

1,135,000

2,626,500

3,830,209

68,709

1,135,000

2,626,500

3,830,209

290,395

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

9
10a

1"

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business I1s regularly camedon . . .

Other income Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . . ..o ool o ..

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

68,709

1,182,562

2,706,830

162,503

4,120,604

10,164

1,73]

3,42]

4,964

8,580

28,860

10,164

1,731

3,421

4,964

8,580

28,860

10,164

70,440

1,185,983

2,711,794

171,083

4,149,464

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (Q dvidedbyhne 13, column(f)) . .. ... .. ... 15 7.00 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,lme 15~ . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. ..., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . ... ... ... 17 0.70 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlil, line 17 . . . . . . . . . ... ... oL 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and hne

17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . .. > D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . .. > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . .. . . > @
EEA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No 15450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2013
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P _Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . .. ... ... ...

2  Aggregate contnbutions to (dunngyear) . . . ..

3  Aggregate grants from (duringyear) . . . . ...

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . ... ... ...

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwisors in wniting that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . ... ... . ... D Yes D No

6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n wnting that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other pumpose
confemng impermissible pnvatebeneft? . . . . . . . . . . .. .. oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No
| Partll | Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of an histoncally important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservatoneasements . . . . . . . . L L. L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . L L L L oL L0 0w d e e e . 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure includedin(@ . . . .. .. .. .. 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
histonc structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . o . oo 0000 n oo oo 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year P
4  Number of states where property subject to conservaton easement 1s located 4
5  Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . i i it i e e e e e e D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
4
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
| 4 s
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and Section 170(M)BYBXIN? = « o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes [ No
9 In Part XIll, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and indude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibiton, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL INE 1T . o o v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > s
(i) Assetsincuded nFOM 990, PartX .+ &« v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
2  If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Q0 T o

a Revenuesinduded in Form 990, Part VIILINE 1 . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
b Assetsincudedin FOrm 980, Part X . . . . i i i i e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. > s
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute D (Form 990) 2013

EEA
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[Part il |

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply)

a D Public exhibibon d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization’s collectons and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

DNo

| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

DNo

¢ Beginning balance
d Additions dunng the year
e Distnbutions dunng the year
f Ending balance
2a

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIlI

|PartV|

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

1a

b

(a) Current year (b) Pnor year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contnbutions

Net investment eamings, gains, and
losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilittes and
programs

Administrative expenses

Endofyearbalance @ . . ... ... ...

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment P %

Temporanly restncted endowment 4 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) relatedorganizations . . . . L. L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Descnbe in Part Xt the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes | No

............ 3a(i)
3a(ii)
............ 3b

|Part VI| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a.

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

da Land .. ... ... ... 0000 e s
b Buildngs . ............00000...
¢ Leaseholdimprovements . .. ... .. ....

d Equipment ... ........ ... 6,510 3,255 3,255
e Other . . ... .. ... vveeueooo..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . ... ... ... > 3,255

EEA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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| Part Vii | Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

({c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financialdenvatives . . . . ... ..o L L. L.
(2) Closely-heldequity interests . . . . . .. .. .....
(3) Other

(A) SHARES OF JENZABAR CORP

1,027,600

(B)

©)

(&)

(E)

(F)

©)

(H)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) ne 12 ) | 4

1,027,600

[Part VIll]  Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answere

d "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

2

3)

4

)

(6)

@

@)

©)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 13 ) 4

| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Descnption

(b) Book value

(1) OTHERS ASSETS

515

2

3

(4)

)

(6)

()

(8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

............................ > 515

| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of hability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) PLEDGES PAYABLE

68,750

(©)

(4)

®)

(6)

)

8)

)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25 ) 4

68,750

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIl\, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ... D

EEA
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[ Part XI |  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 . Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited finangial statements . . . . . . . . . . ..o 1 572,185
Amounts included on tine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12
a Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 2a
b Donatedservicesanduseoffaclites . . . . . . ... ... ... ........ 2b
¢ Recovenesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . .. ... oot e e e e e e e 2c
d Other(DescmbemPart XIl) . . . . . . . . . @ @ i i i i it e v et 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d .. ... ... ... ... .00t eeeiineeee.. e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlnet . . . . . . . . ... Lo L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 572,185
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . . . . .. .. 4a
| b Other(DescnbeinPartXIll) . .. ... ... ... ..., 4b .
‘ c Addlines4aanddb . . . . . . . L L L L e L e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add hnes 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,lmne12) . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 5 572,185
| Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . ... ... 0000 s ool oL 1 899,405
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, ine 25:
a Donatedsevicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . ... o000 0oL, 2a
b Pnoryearadustments . . . . . . . . ... i 0 e e e e e e e e e 2b
C Otherlosses . . . . . . o . i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other(DescnbeinPartXIll) . . . . . . . ... o000t 2d _
e Addhnes2athrough2d . .. .. . . . ¢ @ i i i i v i i i i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtracthine2efromiinet . . . . . . . . . i i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 899,405
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VlllLline7b . . . . . .. .. 4a
b Other(DescnbemnPartXIll) . . . .. .. ... ... 4b o
c Addlinesdaanddb . . . . . . L L L L L L e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,lne18.) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 5 899,405
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information

Provide the descnptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2, Part X, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information

EEA
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SCHEDULE O

. OMB No 1545-0047
Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ .
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . . . .
b Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ———————
Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. OESQ‘L“ ,!?‘JQL!‘E
Internal Revenue Service P _Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www Irs gov/form990 :Inspection Sy

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC 26-1635489

01. Officer, directors, etc. family relationship (Part VI, line 2)

ROBERT A MAGINN AND LING CHAI ARE HUSBAND AND WIFE

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

A COPY IS PROVIDED TO THE RPRESIDENT AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

03. Conflict of jinterest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2c)

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EMPLOYEES ARE ASKED TO SIGN A STATEMENT TO THAT EFFECT

04. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

UPON REQUEST

05. Significant program services not listed on prior year return (Part III,

THE FOUNDATION LAUNCHED A NEW INITIATIVE IN 2013 THAT HAS BEEN CONTINUED IN 2014, AND IS

POSITIONED TO BE A LASTING PROGRAM TO PROVIDE A SERVICE TO INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER

EDUCATION. THE JENZABAR FOUNDATIONiS EXECUTIVE FORUMS ON STUDENT SUCCESS WERE LAUNCHED IN

OCTOBER 2013 IN BOSTON. THE PROGRAM EVOLVED THROUGH DISCUSSIONS WITH TWO NON-PROFIT

PARTNERS, ONE FAMILY, INC. AND CAMPUS COMPACT, ORGANIZATIONS THAT, IN ADDITION TO THE

FOUNDATION, ARE INTERESTED IN ADDRESSING THE CHALLENGES OF RETENTION AND PERSISTENCE IN

HIGHER EDUCATION. THE FOUNDATION ADOPTED THE ROLE OF CONVENER AND BROUGHT TOGETHER 50

ADMINISTRATORS FROM 25 INSTITUTIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS TO DISCUSS THE CONCEPT OF STUDENT

SUCCESS AND KEY ATTRIBUTES OF SUCCESS THAT INSTITUTIONS NEED TO ADDRESS TO FACILITATE

SUCCESS.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
EEA

1;



—~—n ]

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

2013 01

Name(s) as shown on return

THE JENZABAR FOUNDATION INC

Your Social Secunty Number

26-1635489

FORM 990, PART III(A)

PROGRAM SERVICE CODE

THESE AMOUNTS ARE FOR ALL OTHER PROGRAM AND GRANT RECIPIENTS

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES $469293
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS INCLUDED IN ABOVE EXPENSE $324491
PROGRAM SERVICES REVENUE $0
EXPLANATION
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| CERIRED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS |

w The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.
101 Huntington Avenue, Suite 2205
Boston, MA 02199

RE: Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.:
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc., which
comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
statements of changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Page 1

Krupsky & Company, LLP - 500 Cummings Center, Ste 3175 - Beverly, Massachusetts 01915
phone (978) 921.0500 fax (978) 921.0525 website http //krupsky.net




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and
the changes in net assets, expenses by function, and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note 9, The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc. did not properly accrue pledges payable
for all outstanding unconditional promises to give during the fiscal years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011. The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc. has restated its 2012 and 2011 financial statements
for the correction of this misstatement. Our opinions on the 2013 and 2012 financial statements
are not modified with respect to this matter.

Ruupoley & Company, LLP

Krupsky & Company, LLP
Beverly, MA

November 15, 2014
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The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2013 and 2012

(See Auditor's Report)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Interest Receivable
Receivable from Jenzabar, Inc.
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment (at cost)
Furniture & Fixtures

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Property and Equipment (net)
Loans Receivable

Investments
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Pledges Payable (Current Portion)
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Pledges Payable
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012
$ 822125 $ 1,545,000
625 -
117,705 -
40,000 -
980,455 1,545,000
6,510 6,510
6,510 6,510
(3.255) (2,170)
3,255 4,340
250,280 250,280
1,027,600 626,500
515 515
$ 2262105 $ 2,426,635
$ 51,425 $ 6,425
124,475 34,525
175,900 40,950
68,750 41,010
68,750 41,010
2,017,455 2,344,675
2,017,455 2,344,675
$ 2262105 $ 2,426,635

See notes to the financial statements
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The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2013

(See Auditor's Report)

Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Corporate Contributions
Direct Public Support
Stock Contributions

Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Investments

Interest and Dividends
Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Expenses
Program Expenses:
Cash Grants, Sponsorships, and Awards
Travel Expenses
Interest Expense
Marketing Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Operating/Administrative Expenses:
Supplies, Facilities, Services, and Other

Total Operating/Administrative Expenses
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

Page 4

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ - $ - $ -
162,505 - 162,505
401,100 - 401,100
8,580 - 8,580
572,185 - 572,185
758,685 - 758,685
44,350 - 44,350
11,850 - 11,850
1,620 - 1,620
816,505 - 816,505
82,900 - 82,900
82,900 - 82,900
899,405 - 899,405
(327,220) - (327,220)
2,344,675 - 2,344,675
$ 2,017,455 $ - $ 2,017,455

See notes to the financial statements




The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2012

(See Auditor's Report)

Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Corporate Contributions
Direct Public Support
Stock Contributions

Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Investments

Interest and Dividends
Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Expenses
Program Expenses:
Cash Grants, Sponsorships, and Awards
Travel Expenses
Interest Expense
Marketing Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Operating/Administrative Expenses:
Supplies, Facilities, Services, and Other

Total Operating/Administrative Expenses
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

Page 5

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 500,000 $ - 500,000
1,580,325 - 1,680,325
626,500 - 626,500
4,965 - 4,965
2,711,790 - 2,711,790
722,445 - 722,445
31,820 - 31,820
5,425 - 5,425
26,305 - 26,305
785,995 - 785,995
221,000 - 221,000
221,000 - 221,000
1,006,995 - 1,006,995
1,704,795 - 1,704,795
639,880 - 639,880
$ 2,344675 $ - 2,344,675

See notes to the financial statements
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The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(See Auditor's Report)

2013 2012

Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ (327.220) $ 1,704,795

Add Depreciation Included in Change in Net Assets 1,085 1,085

Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable (118,330) -

Decrease (increase) in Prepaid Expenses (40,000)

Donated Securities - (626,500)

Unrealized Loss (Gain) on Securities (401,100) -

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 45,000 4,575

Increase (Decrease) in Pledges Payable 117,690 57,800

Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations (722,875) 1,141,755

Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Change in Principal Balance of Loans Receivable - (250,280)

Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities - (250,280)

Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities - -
Increase (Decrease) in Cash (722,875) 891,475
Cash Balance - Beginning 1,545,000 653,525
Cash Balance - Ending $ 822125 $ 1,545,000
Non-Cash Activities and Supplemental Information

Interest Payments, Net of Amounts Capitalized 1,850 5,425

Donated Securities - 626,500

See notes to the financial statements
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The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.

Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

(See Auditor’s Report)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Line of Business

The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) operates as a not-for-profit corporation
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The purpose of the
Foundation is to promote, support, and engage in activities carried on for charitable, educational,
literary, or scientific purposes, by the direct conduct of such activities, and by making grants to
other organizations engaged in such activities. Those activities may include, but are not limited
to, establishing educational programs to be carried on by colleges and universities; funding
educational institutions, campus organizations, and student clubs through grants, gifts, and
scholarships; supporting programs that provide financial aid to persons enrolled in educational
institutions; and carrying on any other charitable activity permitted to be carried on by a not-for-
profit corporation.

Tax Status

The Foundation has been granted tax exempt status under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section
501(c)(3), though it would be subject to tax on income unrelated to its exempt purposes (unless
that income is otherwise excluded by the IRC). The tax years ending 2013, 2012, and 2011 are still
open to audit for both federal and state purposes. Contributions to the organization are tax
deductible to donors under Section 170 of the IRC. The organization is not classified as a private
foundation.

Public Support and Revenue

Annual contributions are generally available for unrestricted use in the related year unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Unconditional promises to give are recorded as received.
Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected as current promises to give and
are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent
years are reflected as long-term promises to give and are recorded at the present value of their
net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises
are received to discount the amounts. An allowance for uncollectible promises is provided based
on management’s evaluation of potential uncollectible promises receivable at year end.

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Contributions
received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year in which the contributions
are received are classified as unrestricted contributions.

Endowment contributions and investments that are permanently restricted by the donor are
reflected as restricted. Investment earnings available for distribution are recorded in unrestricted



Page 8
The Jenzabar Foundation, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

(See Auditor’'s Report)

net assets. Investment earnings with donor restrictions are recorded in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets based on the nature of the restrictions.

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received.
Contributions of donated services which create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or that require
specialized skills which would otherwise need to be purchased if not provided by donation are
recorded at their fair values in the period received as outlined in Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958 Not-for-Profit Entities.

Expense Recognition and Allocation

The cost of providing the Foundation’s programs and other activities is summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Expenses that can be identified with a specific
program or support service are charged directly to that program or support service. Costs
common to multiple functions have been allocated among the various functions benefited.

General and administrative expenses include those costs that are not directly identifiable with
any specific program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the organization.

Grants, Scholarships, and Awards

Grant, scholarship, and other award expenditures are recognized in the period in which they are
approved, provided the grant is not subject to significant future conditions. Conditional grants are
recognized as grant expense and as a grant payable in the period in which the grantee meets the
terms of the conditions. Grants payable that are expected to be paid in future years are recorded
at the present value of expected future payments. At December 31, 2013, grants payable were
discounted using a rate of 5%.

Net Assets

The financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in three classes that are
based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as
follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support operations. The only limits on the use
of unrestricted net assets are the broad limits resulting for the nature of the organization, the
environment in which it operates, the purposes specified in it corporate documents and its
application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with
creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a
particular purpose or in a particular future period. The organization’s unspent contributions are
classified in this class if the donor limited their use, as are the unspent appreciation of its donor-
restricted endowment funds.
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When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by
the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial
statements by reclassifying the net assets from temporarily restricted to unrestricted net assets.
Net assets restricted for acquisition of buildings or equipment (or less commonly, the contribution
of those assets directly) are reported as temporarily restricted until the specified asset is placed
in service by the organization, unless the donor provides more specific directions about the
period of its use.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are resources whose use by the organization is limited by
donor-imposed restrictions that neither expire by being used in accordance with a donor's
restriction nor by the passage of time. The portion of the organization’s donor-restricted
endowment funds that must be maintained in perpetuity are classified in this net asset class, as is
the organization’s beneficial interest in a perpetual charitable trust held by a bank trustee.

All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets in the statement
of activities unless the use of the related resources is subject to temporary or permanent donor
restrictions. All expenses and net losses other than losses on endowment investments are
reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Net losses on endowment investments reduce
temporarily restricted net assets to the extent that net gains of the fund from prior years are
unspent and classified there; remaining losses are classified as decreases in unrestricted net
assets. If an endowment fund has no net gains from prior years, such as when a fund is newly
established, net losses are classified as decreases in unrestricted net assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions by management. Such assumptions and
estimates may affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those reported as the result of the use of such estimates and
assumptions.

Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation reports its fair value measures using a three-level hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs used to measure fair value. This hierarchy, established by GAAP, requires that entities
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as follows:

e Level 1. Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets to which the
organization has access at the measurement date.
e Level 2. Inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include
o quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
o quoted prices for identica! or similar assets in markets that are not active;
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o observable inputs other than quoted prices for the asset or liability (for example,
interest rates and yield curves); and
o inputs derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data by
correlation or by other means.
e Level 3. Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs should be
used to measure the fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available.

When available, the Foundation measures fair value using level 1inputs because they generally
provide the most reliable evidence of fair value. However, level 1 inputs are not availabie for
many of the assets and liabilities that the organization is required to measure at fair value (for
example, unconditional promises to give and in-kind contributions).

The primary uses of fair value measures in the organization’s financial statements are the initial
measurement of noncash gifts, including gifts of investment assets and unconditional promises to
give; and recurring measurement of short term investments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of theses financial statements cash in checking accounts, money market funds and
other deposits with a maturity of ninety days or less are considered cash. Cash equivalents are
stated at cost, which approximates market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvements and additions that extend
the life of the applicable asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repair are
charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation has been provided for by the use of the straight
line and accelerated methods to extinguish the cost of the assets over their estimated economic
useful lives. Accelerated methods used for financial reporting are the same as used for tax
reporting. Depreciation expense for both 2013 and 2012 was $1,085.

Note 2: Investments

Investments consisted of the following, presented at fair value, as of December 31, 2013 and
2012:

December 31, 2012 2013 2012
Equity Securities
Available-for-sale $1,027,600 $626,500
Trading — —
Total $1,027,600 $626,500

As discussed in Note 1 to these financial statements, the Foundation is required to report its fair
value measurements in one of three levels, which are based on the ability to observe in the
marketplace the inputs to the organization’s valuation techniques. Level 1, the most observable
level of inputs, is for investments measured at quoted prices in active markets for identical
investments as of December 31, 2013. Level 2 is for investments measured using inputs such as
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quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices for the identical asset in inactive markets, and for
investments measured at net asset value that can be redeemed in the near term. Level 3 is for
investments measured using inputs that are unobservable, and is used in situations for which
there is little, if any, market activity for the investment.

As of December 31, 2013, the Foundation held voting and non-voting common stock in Jenzabar,

Inc., and a third party valuation service was used to determine the value of these shares. The
service employs proprietary combination of market and income approach methods. The market
approach considers trailing twelve month (“TTM”) revenue and earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, and amortization (“EBITDA") figures for comparable public companies to set a
market multiple. The market muitiple is then applied to the TTM revenue and EBITDA of the
investment to determine an implied value. The income approach uses discounted cash flow
analysis, using the capital asset pricing model and observed market interest rates and yield

curves.

The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy of the Foundation’s
investments at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012:

December 31, 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Net Balance
Equity Securities

Available-for-Sale — — $1,207,600 $1,207,600

Trading — — — —
Total — — $1,207,600 $1,207,600
December 31, 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Net Balance
Equity Securities

Available-for-Sale — — $626,500 $626,500

Trading — — — —
Total — - $626,500 $626,500

There were no transfers between the levels during the year. The Foundation’s policy Is to
recognize transfers in and out of the levels at the end of the fiscal year; interim changes in the
availability of fair value inputs are not recognized. At December 31, 2013, the organization does
not have any investments measured using level 1 or level 2 inputs.

The composition of the investment return reported in the statement of activities as follows:

\ 2013 2012

. Interest and dividends $8,580 $4,965
Capital gain distributions ! — —

"Unrealized and realized net gains on investments | $401,100 — |

_Total Investment Return $409,680 | $4,965 |

Interest and dividends are comprised entirely of interest from a money market account, classified

as a cash equivalent.
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Note 3: Notes Receivable

The Foundation’s notes receivable, which bear interest at a rate of 3% until November 29, 2013
(rising to 4% after that date and until November 29, 2014, and then to 5% thereafter), consist of a
loan made by the Foundation to River of Life Christian Church on November 30, 2012 in the
amount of $250,000, payable on or before November 30, 2020. As of November 15, 2014, River
of Life Christian Church has not made any principal payments, and is not expected to make any
such payments during the remainder of 2014. Instead, River of Life Christian Church has been
making interest-only payments on the note. Interest income on the notes receivable was $6,250
for 2013 and $650 for 2012.

Note 4: Grants Payable

Grants payable totaling $208,300 (discounted to $193,225) at December 31, 2013 consisted of
approved grant commitments. As of December 31, 2013, based on the specific grant agreements,
amounts payable are expected to be paid in the following years:

2014 $133,300
2015 35,000
2016 20,000
2017 20,000
Less discount to reflect grants payable at present value (15,075)
Grants payable, net $193,225

The current portion of grants payable at December 31, 2013 was $124,475.

Note 5: Restricted Net Assets

The Foundation had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2013
or 2012.

Note 6: Donated Services

The Foundation receives a significant amount of donated services in addition to those described
above from unpaid volunteers who assist in fund-raising and special projects. No amounts have
been recognized in the statement of activities because the criteria for recognition under
generally accepted accounting principles, as outlined in ASC 958, has not been satisfied.

Donated Services provided by Jenzabar, Inc. have not been recognized by either the Foundation
or the Corporation for either 2013 or 2012 due to lack of adequate information of a fair valuation
of such services.
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Note 7: Related Party Transactions

The Foundation received administrative and accounting support from Jenzabar, Inc. Such support
included use of Jenzabar, Inc. personnel, use of all of the Jenzabar, Inc. physical facilities, and
use of equipment as needed by the Foundation to further its charitable purpose. In addition,
access to outside experts engaged by Jenzabar, Inc. in the areas of marketing, law and
management were available to assist in the operation of the Foundation. Jenzabar, Inc. acted as
fiscal agent for the Foundation and provided direct grants based upon the Foundation’s
recommendation and paid expenses on behalf of the Foundation. As of December 31, 2013 the
Foundation was due $117,705 in receivables from Jenzabar, Inc. for amounts paid by the
Foundation on Jenzabar, Inc.’s behalf.

The Foundation also provides substantial financial support to All Girls Allowed, Inc., a 501(c)(3)
organization. During 2013 and 2012, such support amounted to $294,000 and $210,000,
respectively. The board of directors of All Girls Allowed, Inc. includes individuals who also serve
on the Foundation’s board.

All income and expenses attributable to the Foundation were reflected on the books of the
Foundation for the year 2013 and 2012.

A board member of the Foundation is also a director of Jenzabar, Inc. During 2012, a partnership
controlled by the board member contributed $626,500 of voting and non-voting common stock
in Jenzabar, Inc. to the Foundation.

Note 8: Economic Dependence and Concentration Risk

The Foundation is financially dependent upon the continuation of the relationship between and
funding by, Jenzabar, Inc. until such time as The Foundation can obtain additional external
funding support. Currently Jenzabar, Inc. is the largest donor to the Foundation. The Foundation
also receives administrative and operational support from Jenzabar, Inc. as described above in
Note 7. At this time, there is no evidence that such continued support would not continue.

The Foundation maintains its cash accounts with a single bank. The total cash balances are
insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. The Foundation has cash balances on deposit with the
bank at December 31, 2013 that exceeded the balance insured by the FDIC in the amount of
$700,445.

Note 9: Restatements

In 2011 and 2012, the Foundation did not properly accrue pledges payable for all outstanding
unconditional promises to give. Also, in 2012, interest expense from amortization of pledges
payable was incorrectly classified under Supplies, Facilities, Services, and Other in
Operating/Administrative Expenses. The accompanying 2012 financial statements have been
restated to correct these errors. The cumulative effect of corrections to the 2011 financial
statements is reflected in the beginning balance of Net Assets, which decreased by $17,740 from
$657,620 to $639,880.
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The impact of these restatements on the accompanying financial statements as of and for the

period ending December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Statement of Financial Position:

As Previously
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As of December 31, 2012 Reported Adjustment As Restated
Pledges Payable (Current Portion) 22,680 11,845 34,525
Total Current Liabilities 2910 11,845 40,950
Pledges Payable 23,810 17,200 41,010
Total Long-Term Liabilities 23810 17,200 41,010
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,373,720 (29,045) 2,344,675
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets:
As Previously
Year Ended December 31, 2012 Reported Adjustment As Restated
Cash Grants, Sponsorships, and Awards 713,150 9,295 722,445
Interest Expense — 5,425 5,425
Total Program Expenses 771,290 14,705 785,995
Supplies, Facilities, Services, and Other 224,400 (3,400) 221,000
Total Operating/Administrative Expenses 224,400 (3,400) 221,100
Total Expenses 995,690 11,305 1,006,995
Change in Net Assets 1,716,100 (11,305) 1,704,795
Statement of Cash Flows
As Previously
Year Ended December 31, 2012 Reported Adjustment As Restated
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 1,716,100 (11,305) 1,704,795
Increase (Decrease) in Pledges Payable 46,495 11,305 57,800

Note 10: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 15, 2014, the date on which the
financial statements are available to be issued. Events occurring after that date have not been
evaluated to determine whether a change in the financial statements would be required.




